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Motoea, LiBeTenuna A.
[

—
From: Nazapoea, MuneHa T.
Sent: 22 tonn 2025 1. 12:44
To: Wotosa, LiseTeanHa A.
Cc: AnekcaHapos, MnameH I, boroesa, KOnua K.
Subject: FW: Jlunge a3 - UHgmMkatMBHO NpegnoxeHne KbM nokaHa 3a nasapHa KoHcynTauma
N2 56512
Attachments: TexHuuecka cneuudukauma - fiuHge Mas.docx; LieHoBO NnpeanoxeHue KbM nasapHa

KoHcynTauma N2 56512 .docx

BX-E-4840/ 22.07.2025
MNo3papasu,

Mwnena Jlazaposa

Cneunanuct MapKeTUHr
nTA-T-Mu-mM

Ten.0973/76577

e-mail: MTMarinova@npp.bg

AEL, Ko3znoayn EAL

Bvarapua, obnact Bpaua, rp. Kosnoayh

@ AELL KO3AOAYI" EAA

KOZLODUY NPP EAD Exepzun 3a yticma npupoga

Toan umeiin e kond new 1 np camo 3a agpecaTa, nocoven no-rope, CTporo 3aBpaHeHo @ Aa ce KONMpa ¥ Pa3NpoCTPaHABa MHGOPMALMA OT HEFO 40 TPETH NMUA B3 MIPHUYHOTO NMCMEND
ChrNACHE Ha NOAATENA. AKD CTE NONYMHAMW TOBa ChoBlWeHWe NO rpewWKa, MoNRA oTrosopeTe 0BPaTHO Ha NOAATEAR, 33 A Ce NPeLOTBRATAT NoActHW rpewxkM B Sbaewe.

From: Maria Kabova <Maria.Kabova@linde.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 22, 2025 11:33 AM

To: commercial <commercial@npp.bg>

Cc: Stefan Yanchev <Stefan.Yanchev@linde.com>; Milen Savov <Milen.Savov@linde.com>
Subject: lunae a3 - UHAMKATMBHO NpeanoXKeHUe KbM NOKaHa 3a nazapHa KoHcynTtauua Ne 56512

Ysaxaemu Jamu v Mocnoaa,

B npoabaKeHWe Ha NoNyvyeHa NoOKaHa 3a NojAaBaHe Ha MHAWKATUBHO NPea/ioKeHUe KbM NasapHa KoHCynTaumsa Ne
56512, npunoxeHo Bu nsnpawam npeanoxexHueto Ha finHae las.

Best Regards
Maria Kabova
Contract and Pricing Expert

Linde Gas Bulgaria | Sofia, | Tsar Boris III Blvd., fl. 4 | Bulgaria
Mobile: +359 889 435 933
mailto: maria.kabova@linde.com | web: www.linde-gas.bg




The information contained in this email and any attachments may be confidential and is provided solely for
the use of the intended recipient(s). If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
disclosure, distribution, or use of this e-mail, its attachments or any information contained therein is
unauthorized and prohibited. If you have received this in error. please contact the sender immediately and
delete this e-mail and any attachments. No responsibility is accepted for any virus or defect that might arise
from opening this e-mail or attachments, whether or not it has been checked by anti-virus software.

Mouts, BUXKTE YBEJIOMICHHATA 3a 3alllMTa HA JMYHUTE JaHHU Ha Komnanuute ot Jlunae ['pyn, 6asupanu B
EC, xaTo noceTHTe Halug caiiT Ha HHTEpHET ajpec: dataprotection.linde.com




